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Mervyn Walsh

From: Planning Department
Sent: Thursday 20 July 2023 16:54
To: info@tli.ie
Subject: Planning Ref. No. DED/582 - Request for Further Information
Attachments: DED 582 FI Request Letter.pdf

A Chara, 
 
Please find attached, letter dated 20th July, 2023 requesting the submission of Further Information in respect of a 
declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 (as amended), Reference No. DED/582 
 
Given that an e-mail address has not been provided by the applicant, we would be obliged if you could ensure that a 
copy of this Request for Further Information is provided to the applicant. 
 
Mise le meas 
 
Mervyn Walsh 
 
Mervyn Walsh, Senior Staff Officer, 
Planning Department, Roscommon County Council,  
Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR98 
: (090) 6637100 Ext. 378 | Direct: (090) 6637378 
: mwalsh@roscommoncoco.ie  | 🌐 www.roscommoncoco.ie 
MAP LOCATION  
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Peter Gillooly,  
  

 
 
Date:   20/07/2023 
Planning Reference:  DED 582 
 
Re:  Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 (as 

amended), regarding Exempted Development.  
Development: The construction of a 10kV overhead and underground distribution line between the proposed 

Derm Wind Farm and the Roscommon 38kV Substation at Roxborough Td., Roscommon, Co. 
Roscommon. 

******************************************************************************************** 
A Chara, 
 

Further to your application received on the 26th June, 2023 and in order for the Planning Authority to determine as 
to whether works a question has arisen as to the construction of a 10kV overhead and underground distribution 
line between the proposed Derm Wind Farm and the Roscommon 38kV Substation at Roxborough Td., 
Roscommon, Co. Roscommon is or is not development or is or is not exempted development, you are requested 
to submit the following further information: 
 
1 - Please clarify who the statutory undertaker is in this regard and if they are connected with the proposed 
operation, that being the provision of electricity. 
 
2 – Please provide written confirmation from the said statutory undertaker that the works outlined in this Section 
5 application will be carried out by them or on their behalf. 
 
Consideration of your application is being deferred pending compliance with this request for further information.  
When replying please quote Planning Reference Number DED 582. 
 
Note:  Replies to this communication must be by way of original documents.  

 
Mise le meas, 

 
___________________________  
Senior Executive Planner, Planning.  
 
cc.  TLI Group,  

Unit 1,  
Borg Commercial Park,  
Monavalley, Tralee,  
Co. Kerry. V92 RC3R 
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Planner’s Report on application under 
Section 5 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) 

 
Reference Number:  DED 582 
 
Re: Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & 

Development Act, 2000, as amended, regarding Exempted Development 
for the construction of a 10kV overhead and underground distribution 
line between the proposed Derm Wind Farm and the Roscommon 38Kv 
Substation at Roxborough Townland, Roscommon.  

 
Name  of Applicant: Peter Gillooly 
 
Location of Development:    Roxborough, Roscommon. 
 
Recommendation:  Request Further Information 
 
 
WHEREAS a question has arisen as to whether the following works; the construction of a 10kV overhead 
and underground distribution line between the proposed Derm Wind Farm and the Roscommon 38Kv 
Substation at Roxborough Townland, Roscommon is or is not development and is or is not exempted 
development. 
 
I have considered this question, and I have had regard particularly to – 

(a) Sections 2, 3, 4 and 5 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000, as amended 
(b) Articles 6 and 9 of the Planning and Development Regulations, 2001, as amended 
(c) Class 26 Part 1 Schedule 2 of the Planning and Development Regulations, 2001, as amended 
(d) The record forwarded to Roscommon County Council in accordance with subsection (6)(c) of Section 

5 of the Planning and Development Acts 2000 as amended.  
(e) The planning history of the site 

 
Site Location & Development Description 
 
The subject site comprises a 5.3km linear route from the proposed Derm windfarm in Derrane, north of 
Roscommon town, to the Roxborough substation just east of Roscommon town.  The proposal involves the 
erection of 1km of overhead conductor supported on wooden poles structures, and 4.3km of underground 
cable.  
 
Planning History 
 
PD11/126 – Permission was granted by R.C.C. to Peter Gilooly to erect two number 2.3MW wind turbines, of 
up to 85 metre hub height and up to 82 metre rotor diameter with a total height not exceeding 126 metres, 
associated site works to include new internal site tracks, upgrading existing site tracks, turbine hardstands, 
control sub station, and cabling works. 
 
PD18/313 – Minor amendments granted to same applicant for PD11/126 
PD18/447 - Minor amendments granted to same applicant for PD11/126 and PD18/313 
PD22/172 – Incomplete application 
 
 
Relevant statutory provisions   
 
Planning and Development Acts 2000 (as amended) 
 
Section 2. -(1) 
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“works” includes any act or operation of construction, excavation, demolition, extension, alteration, 
repair or renewal and, in relation to a protected structure or proposed protected structure, includes 
any act or operation involving the application or removal of plaster, paint, wallpaper, tiles or other 
material to or from the surfaces of the interior or exterior of a structure. 

 
Section 2 (1)  

“a statutory undertaker” means a person, for the time being, authorized by or under any enactment 
or instrument under an enactment to –  
(b) provide, or carry out works for the provision of gas, electricity or telecommunications services. 

 
Section 3. -(1) 

In this Act, “development” means, except where the context otherwise requires, the carrying out of 
any works on, in, over or under land or the making of any material change in the use of any structures 
or other land. 

 
Section 4(1) of the Act defines certain types of development as being ‘exempted development’  

Section 4 (2) of the Planning and Development Act provides that the Minister, by regulations, provide for any 
class of development to be exempted development. The principal regulations made under this provision are 
the Planning and Development Regulations. 

Planning and Development Regulations, 2001 as amended 

Article 6 (1)  

Subject to article 9, development of a class specified in column 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 2 shall be exempted 
development for the purposes of the Act, provided that such development complies with the conditions and 
limitations specified in column 2 of the said Part 1 opposite the mention of that class in the said column 1.  

Schedule 2, Part 1, Class 26 of the regulations defines the following as exempt development; “the carrying 
out by any undertaker authorized to provide an electricity service of development consisting of the laying 
underground of mains, pipes, cables or other apparatus for the purposes of the undertaking”. 
 
Article 9 (1) applies;   
Development to which article 6 relates shall not be exempted development for the purposes of the Act 
 
viiB) comprise development in relation to which a planning authority or an Bord Pleanála is the competent 
authority in relation to appropriate assessment and the development would require an appropriate 
assessment because it would be likely to have a significant effect on the integrity of a European site, 
 
Planning Assessment: 
 
In order to assess this Section 5 application, clarification is required in order to determine whether the 
proposed works are being carried out by or on behalf of a statutory undertaker.  
 
Recommendation: 
Please request the following further information: 
 
1 - Please clarify who the statutory undertaker is in this regard and if they are connected with the proposed 
operation, that being the provision of electricity. 
 
2 – Please provide written confirmation from the said statutory undertaker that the works outlined in this 
Section 5 application will be carried out by them or on their behalf. 
 
 
Signed _______________________  Date: 20th July 2023 
Executive Planner 
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Caroline Mockler

From: Planning Department
Sent: Monday 3 July 2023 12:02
To: info@tli.ie
Subject: RCC Planning Ref. No. DED 582 - Acknowledgement of Request for Declaration
Attachments: DED 582 Acknowledgement Letter.pdf; DED 582 Receipt.pdf

A Chara, 
 
Please find attached, letter of acknowledgement in respect of request for a declaration under Section 5 of the 
Planning & Development Act 2000 (as amended), reference no. DED 582. 
 
Mise le meas, 
 
Caroline Mockler 
 
 
Caroline Mockler |Senior Staff Officer | Roscommon County Council 
: (090) 6637100 | : planning@roscommoncoco.ie | www.roscommoncoco.ie 
Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon. F42 VR98     MAP LOCATION 
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Peter Gillooly,  
  

 
 
 
Date: 28th June, 2023. 
Planning Reference:  DED 582 
 
 
Re:  Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 

(as amended), regarding Exempted Development. 
Development: The construction of a 10kV overhead and underground distribution line between the 

proposed Derm Wind Farm and the Roscommon 38kV Substation at Roxborough Td., 
Roscommon, Co. Roscommon. 

******************************************************************************************** 
A Chara, 
 
I wish to acknowledge receipt of your application received on the 26th June, 2023, for a Declaration under Section 
5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 (as amended), regarding Exempted Development along with the 
appropriate fee in the sum of €80.00 Receipt No. L01/0/223432 dated 27th June, 2023 refers, receipt enclosed 
herewith. 
 
Note: Please note your Planning Reference No. is DED 582. 

This should be quoted in all correspondence and telephone queries. 
 

Mise le meas, 
 
 

 
Senior Staff Officer,  
Planning.   
 
 
 
cc.  TLI Group,  

Unit 1,  
Borg Commercial Park,  
Monavalley, Tralee,  
Co. Kerry. V92 RC3R 
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